

Ahmad Hussein Habib

UI/UX, Product Designer

Junior React-Native Mobile Developer

Portfolio: <https://ahmadtechs.com>

Email: huseinhabahmad@gmail.com

Tel: +234 803 581 6287

A skilful designer with over 5 years of expertise, enabling and promoting user-centered solutions as the most valuable digital resources in the future. A good team player with a great attention to detail, who can be relied on to adhere all policies and procedures.

Experience

UI/UX Designer at Pioneering Programmers Texas, United State, Remote

February 2022 - Present | Part Time,

With my first project, worked on a Saas, B2B2C product in collaboration with team members.

- I studied and worked with the company's UI/UX Design process guide to improve the existing product experience.
- Attending standups and working with the team is an expected soft skill
- Designed Style guides, Design system for new product, and working along with developers for perfect implementation of UI/UX design.
- Conducting product design usability testing with other research methodology tools, so as to meet up with users' needs.

UI/UX Designer at Tidos Greater Toronto Area, Canada, Remote

January 2022 - February 2022 | Contract,

Worked on a B2C product with blockchain, smart-contract and NFT technology with product owner and developers.

- Prepared a project plan and set up the company's Jira Atlassian project management tool as a great approach to follow the progress of subsequent contracts.
- Conducted interviews with stakeholders, by researching and incorporate user experience to the existing idea and new features for the product to be successful.
- Identified project deliverables, Key performance Indicator (KPI), and other standard research methods were used to brainstorm study ideas.
- Empathy mapping, user journey mapping, user flow, information architecture, low fidelity, high fidelity wireframes and Usability testing are all tools I used to transform ideas and handoff to developers.
- Conducted Usability testing and handoff to the development team by monitoring design implementations.

UI/UX Designer & Front-End Developer at Stetis Federal Capital Territory, Nigeria, Hybrid

July 2018 - February 2020 | Fulltime,

Started with internship and got hire, and worked on SaaS product as a payroll system for government and business use.

- Direct communication with end users.
- Collaborated with team members to gather and evaluate user's needs.
- Conducted user research, evaluated and presentation of UX design for user's feedback and stakeholders by adopting user center design techniques.
- Redesigned existing UI's to better adapt to device responsiveness and engineered prototype for better interaction and usability testing.

Lead Graphic Designer at Quddoos Creative Concept Federal Capital Territory, Nigeria, Onsite

April 2016 - September 2017 | Fulltime,

Trained junior graphic designer and customer service for quality design brands to promote their businesses.

- Direct communication with end Customers.
- Assisting customers in understanding their design or branding needs.
- Leading and mentoring junior designers to gain a better understanding of the needs of the customers.
- Researching about customers' existing brands, Evaluating challenge and promotion, so as to better represent and define their business.

Skills

- Teamwork
- Critical Thinking
- Analytics
- Agile & Scrum Methodology
- Visual Design
- Interaction Design
- UX Design
- Front-End Development
- Design Systems

Tools

- Figma
- Adobe Creative Suite
- Invision
- Sketch
- Miro
- Maze
- Jira
- Monday.com

Language

- Professional English
- Basic Arabic

Education

- 2021 - Bachelor of Computer Science, ABU, Zaria.
- 2021 - Google UX Design Professional Certificate.
- 2020 - Sololearn HTML, CSS & Javascript Certificate.